Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: APRIL 30, 2014

SUBJECT  REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
AGREEMENT WITH KENTUCKY AMERICAN WATER COMPANY IN
THE AMOUNT OF $25,910 FOR RELOCATION OF UTILITIES ON
ROSE STREET BETWEEN EUCLID AVENUE AND ROSE LANE FOR
THE ROSE STREET BIKE LANE PROJECT

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet has offered LFUCG a Supplemental Agreement No. 2 to provide
federal funding for the utility relocation phase of the Rose Street Bike Lane Project.

Division of Engineering has negotiated agreement with Kentucky American Water Company in the
amount of $25,910 providing for the necessary adjustments to its facilities to accommodate the
proposed project. Kentucky Transportation has approved execution of this agreement.

Funds are in process of being budgeted as follows:

FUND | DEPTID |SECT | ACCT |BUDREF |PROJECT ACTIVITY
3160 303202 3225 [ 90313 | 2008 ROSESTBK 2008 | UTILITY

Council authorization to execute utility relocation agreement with Kentucky American Water
Company is hereby requested.
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Irene Gooding, Director)

Xc:  Derek Paulsen, Commissioner of the Department for Planning, Preservation, and
Development
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